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The following revisions and/or clarifications are to be made to the proposal documents for the Network 
Services Request for Proposals (“RFP”) document.  They are a result of issues discussed at the pre-
proposal conference held on Friday, February 10th, 2023 and any questions received by 4:00 p.m. on 
February 15th, 2023.  
 
Questions: (answers to all question are shown in Italics immediately after the question):  
 
 

1. Will the awardee of this RFP be required to rehire or rebadge any BPCA staff as a result of 
winning this business? If so, how many will there be, what are their skill types and specific 
salary? 
No, we do not require the awardee to rehire or rebadge any BPCA staff members. 
 

2. Please provide a list of addresses of all BPCA locations included in the scope of this RFP, 
including number of floors, and square feet per floor per location. 
Please see below:  

 200 Liberty, 24th Floor. Single floor. (c.8,000 S. Ft) 
 200 Rector, 1st Floor. Single floor. (3,300 Sq. Ft) 
 6 River Terrace, 1st Floor. Single floor. (2,000 Sq. Ft) 
 BPCA Ball fields Ground Floor Office. Single floor. (c. 1,000 Sq. Ft) 
 Rockefeller Park, Park House Office. Single floor. (1,200 Sq. Ft) 
 75 Battery Place, 4 Floors. (43,000 Sq. Ft) 

3. Will the awardee for this RFP be allowed to provide an off-site network operations center 
(NOC) and security operations center (SOC) to support the delivery of managed services 
included this RFP and can those facilities be located outside the BCPA immediate area? 
Yes 
 

4. Will the awardee for this RFP be required to provide an off-site network operations center 
(NOC) and security operations center (SOC) with office spaces in the immediate BPCA area 
to support the delivery of managed services included this RFP or will BPCP provide a space 
for a NOC, SOC and office space to the RFP awardee to occupy and work from? 
No 
 

5. Will the awardee for this RFP be required to purchase and own assets (i.e. network hardware, 
software, network circuits, maintenance, etc.) to support the delivery of managed services 
included this RFP or will BPCP purchase and own those assets as directed by the RFP 
awardee to manage? 
No, BPCA will purchase and own the assets that are to be managed. 

 
 
 



 

 

By signing the line below, I am acknowledging that all pages of the addendum have been received 
reviewed and understood, and will be incorporated into the bid price submitted. This document must be 
attached to the proposal for consideration. 
 
 
________________________             ________________________________________ 
Print Name    Signature      Date        
 
Number of pages received: ______________<fill in> 
 
 
Distributed to:    All present and all prospective Proposers  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


